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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,
Plaintiff,
V. CASE NO.: 20-cv-81205-RAR
COMPLETE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS GROUP,
INC. d/b/a/ PAR FUNDING, et al.,

Defendants.
/

MOTION FOR ENTRY OF PROPOSED CONSENT ORDER

Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission respectfully requests the entry of the Proposed
Order filed simultaneously herewith, to which Defendant Joseph Cole Barleta has consented
(Exhibit A). If entered, this Order would resolve the pending issues concerning the entry of a
preliminary injunction and other relief.

Dated: August 26, 2020 Respectfully submitted,
By:  s/Amie Riggle Berlin

Amie Riggle Berlin

Senior Trial Counsel

Fla. Bar No. 630020

Direct Dial: (305) 982-6322
Email: BerlinA@sec.gov

Attorney for Plaintiff

Securities and Exchange Commission
801 Brickell Ave., Suite 1800
Miami, FL 33131

Telephone: (305) 982-6300
Facsimile: (305) 536-4154

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on August 26, 2020, I electronically filed the foregoing document
with the Clerk of the Court using CM/ECEF, serving all parties through their counsel via CM/ECF.
Amie Riggle Berlin
Amie Riggle Berlin
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO.: 20-cv-81205-RAR
SECURITIZS AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,

COMPLETE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS GROUP,
INC. d/bia/ PAR FUNDING, et al.,

Defendants.
/

CGANSENT OF DEFENDANT JOSEPH COLE BARLETA TO
ORDER OF PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION AND OTHER RELIEF

D:fendant Joseph Cole Barleta (“Barleta™) acknowledges having been served
WIL THE Sumimoss anid e Compaint in this action. enters a general appearance. and admits the
Court’s jurisdiction over him and over the subject matter of this action.

Wisout admitling or denying the allegations ot the Complaint (except as to
personal anc suatject matter jurisdiction, which Barleta admits). Barlcta hereby consents to entry
of thhe Order of Preliminary Injunction and Other Reliet (“Preliminary Injunction™) in the form
atiached nereto avs cacorporated by reference herein,

Zurlea enters ino this Consent voluntarily after consulting with undersigned
counsel. waw represents that no threats. offers. promises. or inducements of any kind have been
macde by nr Corimission or any member. oflficer. employee. agent. or representative of the
Commissioe 2o indace Barleta or anyone acting on his behalf to enter into this Consent.

4, sio.ca agrees this Consent shall be incorporated into the Preliminary Injunction

with the sz tooce and effect as if [ully set forth therein.
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“ciaagrees tie Commission may present the attached proposed Preliminary

-
C.
e
o~
7

Court for signature and entry. and further agrees the Court shall retain

jurisdictic ‘m and over the subject matter of this action.

€. - anderstands and agrees the Commission cannot and does not confer on
him or ar L. Erson or entity immunity from any criminal proceedings against him or other
persens o otz orany acuons related to or arising trom this or any other matter.

7 Soocia walves any right he may have 1o appeal from the entry of the Preliminary
Injuncto

8. s 2t waives service of the Preliminary Injunction once entered. and agreces the
ent of Lo cozliocnary Injunction by the Court and filing with the Clerk in the Southern District

of IMlorida will oo zstitute notice o him the terms and conditions of the Preliminary Injunction.

Sarcta agrees he will not oppose the enforcement of the Preliminary Injunction
on the ground. i any exists. that it fails to comply with Rule 65(d) of the Federal Rules of Civil

Procedure. and hereby waives any objection based thereon.

APPROVED AN 'O TFORM:

63 rin A 2auz. T Fioor
Neéw Yor \ wx 10017
Couase! v Jeredant Joseph Cole Barleta
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO.: 20-cv-81205-RAR
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,
Plaintiff,
V.

COMPLETE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS GROUP,
INC. d/b/a/ PAR FUNDING, et al.,

Defendants.
/

ORDER GRANTING PRELIMINARY INJUNCTION BY CONSENT AS TO
DEFENDANT JOSEPH COLE BARLETA

THIS CAUSE is before the Court upon the Court’s Order to Show Cause why a Preliminary
Injunction should not be granted against Defendants [DE 42, at 3], and based on the consent of
defendant Joseph Cole Barleta (“Barleta™) and good cause appearing on the record, Plaintiff’s
request for a Preliminary Injunction is GRANTED with respect to defendant Barleta as follows:

I. Section 17(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 (“Securities Act”)

IT IS ORDERED that until further Order of Court, Barleta is restrained and enjoined from
violating Section 17(a) of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 77q(a)] in the offer or sale of any security
by the use of any means or instruments of transportation or communication in interstate commerce
or by use of the mails, directly or indirectly:

(a) to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud;

(b)  to obtain money or property by means of any untrue statement of a material fact

or any omission of a material fact necessary in order to make the statements
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made, in light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading;
or
(©) to engage in any transaction, practice, or course of business which operates or
would operate as a fraud or deceit upon the purchaser
by, directly or indirectly (i) creating a false appearance or otherwise deceiving any person, or (ii)
disseminating false or misleading documents, materials, or information or making, either orally or
in writing, any false or misleading statement in any communication with any investor or
prospective investor, about: (A) any investment in securities; (B) the prospects for success of any
product or company; (C) the use of investor funds; (D) the safety of any securities investment; (E)
the use of investor funds or investment proceeds; (F) Orders issued against the Defendants by state
or federal enforcement agencies; (G) the financial status of Par Funding; or (H) the management
of Par Funding.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, as provided in Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65(d)(2),
the foregoing paragraph also binds the following who receive actual notice of this Preliminary
Injunction: (a) Barleta’s officers, agents, servants, employees, and attorneys; and (b) other persons

in active concert or participation with Barleta or with anyone described in (a).

B. Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act”)
and Rule 10b-5

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that until further Order of Court, Barleta is restrained and
enjoined from violating, directly or indirectly, Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C.
§ 78j(b)] and Rule 10b-5 promulgated thereunder [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5], by using any means or
instrumentality of interstate commerce, or of the mails, or of any facility of any national securities
exchange, in connection with the purchase or sale of any security:

(a)  to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud;
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(b)  to make any untrue statement of a material fact or to omit to state a material fact
necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light of the circumstances
under which they were made, not misleading; or

(©) to engage in any act, practice, or course of business which operates or would
operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person,

by, directly or indirectly (i) creating a false appearance or otherwise deceiving any person, or (ii)
disseminating false or misleading documents, materials, or information or making, either orally or
in writing, any false or misleading statement in any communication with any investor or
prospective investor, about: (A) any investment in securities; (B) the prospects for success of any
product or company; (C) the use of investor funds; (D) the safety of any securities investment; (E)
the use of investor funds or investment proceeds; (F) Orders issued against the Defendants by state
or federal enforcement agencies; (G) the financial status of Par Funding; or (H) the management
of Par Funding.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, as provided in Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65(d)(2),
the foregoing paragraph also binds the following who receive actual notice of this Preliminary
Injunction by personal service or otherwise: (a) Barleta’s officers, agents, servants, employees,
and attorneys; and (b) other persons in active concert or participation with Barleta or with anyone
described in (a).

C. Section 5 of the Securities Act

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that until further Order of Court, Barleta is restrained and
enjoined from violating Section 5 of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 77¢] by, directly or indirectly,
in the absence of any applicable exemption:

(a) Unless a registration statement is in effect as to a security, making use of any means
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or instruments of transportation or communication in interstate commerce or of the
mails to sell such security through the use or medium of any prospectus or
otherwise;

(b)  Unless a registration statement is in effect as to a security, carrying or causing to
be carried through the mails or in interstate commerce, by any means or instruments
of transportation, any such security for the purpose of sale or for delivery after sale;
or

(c) Making use of any means or instruments of transportation or communication in
interstate commerce or of the mails to offer to sell or offer to buy through the use
or medium of any prospectus or otherwise any security, unless a registration
statement has been filed with the Commission as to such security, or while the
registration statement is the subject of a refusal order or stop order or (prior to the
effective date of the registration statement) any public proceeding or examination
under Section 8 of the Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 77h].

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that, as provided in Federal

Rule of Civil Procedure 65(d)(2), the foregoing paragraph also binds the following who receive
actual notice of this Preliminary Injunction by personal service or otherwise: (a) Barleta’s officers,
agents, servants, employees, and attorneys; and (b) other persons in active concert or participation
with Defendant or with anyone described in (a).
IIL.
ASSET FREEZE
A. Barleta and his respective directors, officers, agents, servants, employees,

attorneys, depositories, banks, and those persons in active concert or participation with him who
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receive notice of this Order by personal service, mail, email, facsimile transmission or otherwise,
hereby are restrained from, directly or indirectly, transferring, setting off, receiving, changing,
selling, pledging, assigning, liquidating or otherwise disposing of, or withdrawing any assets or
property, including but not limited to cash, free credit balances, fully paid for securities, personal
property, real property, and/or property pledged or hypothecated as collateral for loans, or charging
upon or drawing from any lines of credit, owned by, controlled by, or in the possession of, whether
jointly or singly, and wherever located, Joseph Cole Barleta.

B. Any financial or brokerage institution or other person or entity holding any such
funds or other assets, in the name, for the benefit or under the control of Barleta, directly or
indirectly, held jointly or singly, and wherever located, and which receives actual notice of this
Order by personal service, mail, email, facsimile, or otherwise, shall hold and retain within its
control and prohibit the withdrawal, removal, transfer, disposition, pledge, encumbrance,
assignment, set off, sale, liquidation, dissipation, concealment, or other disposal of any such funds
or other assets.

This asset freeze is limited to the amount of $5.5 million.

III. RECORDS PRESERVATION

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that until further Order of the Court, Barleta, any of his
directors, officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, depositories, banks, and those persons
in active concert or participation with any one or more of them, and each of them, be and they
hereby are restrained and enjoined from, directly or indirectly, destroying, mutilating, concealing,
altering, disposing of, or otherwise rendering illegible in any manner, any of the books, records,

documents, correspondence, brochures, manuals, papers, ledgers, accounts, statements,
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obligations, files and other property of or pertaining to any of the Defendants or Relief Defendant,
wherever located and in whatever form, electronic or otherwise.
III. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION
This Court shall retain jurisdiction over this matter and Defendants and Relief Defendant
in order to implement and carry out the terms of all Orders and Decrees that may be entered and/or
to entertain any suitable application or motion for additional relief within the jurisdiction of this
Court, and will order other relief that this Court deems appropriate under the circumstance.

DONE and ORDERED in Fort Lauderdale, Florida, this day of August, 2020.

RODOLFO A. RUIZ 11
UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE

Copies to: Counsel of Record
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